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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199507198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD Ref - CC3TMI1T022148/Kgb
%%ﬂl%cnﬁkﬁlfhﬁgg;ﬁ?&g?ﬁgLPORE gicas WG SRURY ” mmm“mmmmm
Code: TMI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLL 40815 Veh. Inspected SHD 275H
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 2011172017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre rrirm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
diie Description of Damages
5 General Information
Accident Date  16/11/2017 Inspection Date 20/11/2017
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63
SINGAPORE 568111
5a. Remarks

ATHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
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Ai Phing !LKKAutnl

From: Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 November, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Too Joon Hwa

Cc: Priscilla Tan; SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD - DOA: 16-11-2017, SHD 275H (TP), SLL 4061S (Ol)

Attachments: GIA pdf, ESTIMATE pdf

Dear Shirley,

please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 275H on 20-11-2017 at M/s: Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte
Ltd.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and workshop Estimate.

Meanwhile, kindly create claims in Merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Ai Phing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 S(408933)




VRL Application
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type Company
Owner 1D 378K
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SHD275H
Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-registration Date 17 Mov 2017
Vehicle Make CHEVROLET

wehicle Model

Primary Colour

EPICA 20D5L AT ABS D/AB 2ZWD 4DRTURBO
Red

Manufacturing Year 2011
Engine Nao. Z2051456001K
Chassis No. KL1LAGIRIBEO9411

Maximum Power Output

110.0kW (147 bhp)

Open Market Value £14,384.00
Original Registration Date 27 Jul2012
First Registration Date 27 Jul 2012
Transfer Count 0

Actual ARF Paid $14,384.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 26 Jul 2020
PARF Rebate Amount $10,068.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 26 Jul 2020

COE Category A - Car {1600ce & below)
COE Period(Years) 8

POP Paid £48,1746.00

COE Rebate Amount $16,204.00

Total Rebate Amount $26,272.00

Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewe d. The vehicle must be de-registered
upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Nov 20 17

hups-..-".-"w.-rl.lla.i_-_m-.sgx’lla.-'rrl:'action.-"enquircRcbateB}'PuI:!iicBefure[}ereg[nput'?FlJNCT... 17/11/2017




MTES 7152245 | Trans-Cab Services Pie Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 17112017 09:52

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE
1 Please repor correctly the details

2. This Eorm must be complated by the Policyholder andlor the Authonised

aof the accident to speed up the claims pTOGESE.

Diriver.

5. Information proviced musi be 88 \ruthful and accurale as passibhe, Ary wilful misrepresantation of withokding of matar 4 facts may allow insurance cOMpanies to

repudiate palicy ability

4. The izaue and acceptance o this Fom by msurance companies is not an admission of policy liablity on the part of the insurance COMpankes.

false reportin be referred to the Police for invest

ion

6. This repart will be forwarded by the INSUrers of thee ingurers of the GlA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance ASS0C ation of

Singapore{GLA] 107 archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be rmade available upon application by inferestad partias,

7. By {he lodgement of this reporl 1o the insurers, you hereby consent ta the arsniing

aforasaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

\ehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MWamea Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

WName of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Cecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

af this report af the cenire and 10 copies of the regort being made available

17/11/2017 09:52
16/11/2017 15:45
ORCHARD BOULEVARD % TOMLINSON ROAD
SINGAPORE

SHD275H

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
200303878K
CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.5G

OFFICE-B2866668

CHEVROLET
EFICA-2.0 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

WO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VPX/P1680520

KOH KAH THIAM
506424550

14/08/1951

OUTDOOR

0B08/1971

46 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97967211

NOEMAIL

Fage 1 al 1




Address

Posicode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passangers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

On 16.11.2017 at about 1545hours, | was travelling straight on the thi
crossing the junction, suddenly | fzlt an impact. Vehicle B (SLL4061S

side rear portion.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photas available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Remarks! Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

wehicle Registration Number
vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
MNature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phone Number

Email Address

38 MAR THOMA ROAD
#10-05

328712
NO
OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NOD
NO
YES

MO

MO

NO

YES
YES
FILE TOO BIG
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SLL4081S

SALENAH

96262256

rd lane along Orchard Bouleva
) which was travelling on my rig

rd x Tomlinson Road. While
ht had hit onto my taxi's right

Page 2 of 11




___{iO for complying with requirements wnder any regulations, lews or coUrtoroRcE o —

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SHETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Farm must be co ted Poligyholder or i ;

3, |nformation provided must be as M‘}M Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

4. The issue and scceptance of this Form by insurance campanies s not an admission of policy liakility on the part of the insurance
COMmpankes.

5 | be rred to the Police for investi g

&. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
pssociation of Singapore |G14] for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
interested parthes.

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you herey consent to the archiving of this report at the centra and 1o copies of
the report being made available aforesald,

2. Canssnt under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and cansent that:

[a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Associztion of Singapore [“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/far process my personal dats/oersonal infarmation set out in this [farm] and any other personzl information
provided by me or pessessed by my insurer {collactively the “Persanal Information”] and disclose and transfer suzh
parsonal Information t2 all insurer|s) who have insured veniclels] invalved in this accident (a1l insurer(s) who have insured
yehicle(s) invalvad In this accident shall be colfectively referred to as the “Ingurers”}, the Insurers’ lewyers/law firms, the |

Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant govarnment agency,/autharity [sweh as the palice), for the purposels)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
imvestigations relating (o the claims;

[ii) investigating the acchdent and/ar my claims; . |
{iii] carrying put and/er dealing with my Instructinng or responding to any enquiries by me;

[iv} adrministering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, Taports of notices to me, |
which could invalve diselosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well 25 on the
awternal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

[v] complying with appliceble law In administering, processing h1'andling and/ar dealing with my elaims.{collectively the |
"Purposes”)

(b} all Insurer(s) who have insured vehiche(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/iaw firms, may/are parmitied |
o colleet, use, disclose andfor process my parsoral information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) oy Personal Information may/ean be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GlA to their third party service providers or |
agents(including their Jawryers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one ar more of the abowve Purposes,

{d} my Personal Information will 8lso be collected and used to compile claims history far the purpase of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future ckaims.

g} theinformation so caliected under (d} above may be shared [ disclosed:

{il to &ll insurers and/cr any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contrelling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agenciss as reasonably requined for the purposes stated, or

! Ry
Polieyholder's Signatuse Driver's Signature Reporting Cenire Personnel’'s Signature
Date & Time: i driver is not the policyholder) MName:
Date & Time: HRHC/FIN Moy

Page 3 of 11




Sketch Plan #2 Pg 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

sie . ofeda oA

et

DECLARATION
|fwe declare the foregaing particulars are true in ey

[

espect,

S

(Hy

Driver's Signature
{If driver Is nat the policyhalder)
Date & Time:

Paficyholder’s Signature
Daate & Time:

GLAREAC SketehBlznEurT

Riegorting Centre Persannel's é.gnatura
Name:
MRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4ol 11




TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST63 SINGAPORE 569111
TEL NO. 6287 6666 FAX NO. 6257 1330

CO/GST REG NO. 201019626G

SHD 275H -

s T T

SIS

Y o o e [ ]

1
1

1
1

Vehicle No.:

Chassis No.:

Date of Accident :
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Third Party Insurer :

PART

Front Fender RH

Front Fender Liner RH

Front Door RH

Front Door OQuter Moulding RH
Front Door Quter Handle RH
Front Side View Mirror RH
Side Rocker Panel Garnish RH
Rear Door RH

Rear Door inner lock RH

Rear Door outer weatherstrip moulding RH

Rear Door outer handle RH
Rear Fender RH

Rear Fender Inner Cowling RH
Rear Tail Lamp RH

Rear Bumper

Specical Nett

1Set Front Fender Liner Clip

1Set Rear Bumper Parking Sensor
1 Set Rear Bumper Fastener Clip

1 Set Rear Fender Liner Clip

Door Sticker "Trans-cab”
Door Sticker "65553-3333"

1set Side Rocker Panel Garnish Clip RH

Rear Tyre RH
Rear Wheel Rim RH

S U

TOTAL
10%

AAD1711-193

A
7~ {L._'r-ﬂ/f,-_-' ,ﬂrhr/"

L1L, & 1457/

SHD 275H - CANDY

KL1LA69R]BB099411
16.11.2017
CHEVROLET
CHEVROLET EPICA 2.0
LIST
$ s 837.60
$ Ju 4700
$ /T 1,133.00
$ T, 220,00
5 Je 12500
$ Tin 939.00
$ S 236.40 X
$ A 1,133.00
$ /T 425,00
4 Jo  85.00
$ S 60.00
8 4T 1,145.00
5 e 76,60
$ Jia 47930
$ Brtn» 120200 —
$ 8,143.90
$ 814.39
$ 7,329.51
5 Vv 30,00 A
$ S 30000 ¥
$ e 3000
% A 30,00 ¥
$ A 80.00 X
4 A 80.00 X
5 L4 60.00 X
$ Sin 360.00 X
5 Jia 25400 X




TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST63 SINGAPORE 569111
TEL NO. 6287 6666 FAX NO. 6257 1330

COIGST REG NO. 201019626G

SHD 275H -

10 1 Hub CupRim ER RH

AAD1711-193

g Ju. 3500 X
TOTAL $ 1,259.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 8,588.51

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of

Parts, Adjust And Realign The 5

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affecte

ame o

d Areas. g

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. 5

Putty and Spray Painting Of The Affected

Portion.

oy

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. %

To check steering geometry and

computer wheel

2,700.00 F 4t
et 59000 X

4 17000 A

2 800.00 “@/

e 170.00 A

alignment % “an 22000 X

To transfer of door fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test. $ 17000 X

To Transfer Of Fender Fittings, Attachments

And Perform Water Seepage Test. $ L 17000 X

TOTAL $ 6,620.00
Over All Total $ 15,208.51
REPAIR DAYS ADAYS

7 /ey,




Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreano198607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@]kkautu.cum;aﬂsignmenlﬁ@mham.mm

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/TMI17022149/KGBN2

Date: 131122017
REFE CE
Handling y ) 7 . .
igtirar Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid Policy No: MUD02037
Claimant i .
Vehicte No : SHD275H insured Vehicle No: SLL40615
Date of Loss:  16/11/2017 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1705871
ESCRI TIFICAT HICLE
Reg No: SHD275H
L CHEVROLET EPICA, 2.0 2 0DSL AT ABS D/IAB 2WD .
Make & Model: 4DR TUR (A) Engine No: Z2051456001K
B i Chassis
Reg. Date: 27/07/2012 (Man. Year: 2011) No: KL1LABORJBBOI9411
Colour: Red\White Odometer: 427637 km
Engine Capacity: 1991 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Linglong 8 mm Rear Left Side: Linglong 8 mm
Front Right Side: Linglong 8 mm Rear Right Side: Linglong & mm
The above values represent the ramaining tyr treads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 8,588.51 1,111.80 7.476.71 87.05
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,620.00 700.00 5,920.00 8943
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 15,208.51 1,811.80 13,396.71 88.09
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 1,450.00
(S%) 15,208.51 1,450.00 13,758.51 90.47
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (3% 1,064.60 101.50 953.10 00.47
Mett Amount (S$) 16,273.1 1,551.50 14,721.81 90.47
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 221112017
Date Inspected: 20/11/2017 Inspected At: Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
Mo 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: LOW Al PHING

https://sin gapure.merimen.-:um.-’cluimsfindex.ci" m72fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 13/12/2017




Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings al the time and place of inspection stated hersin. Such inspection has been carmed oul fo the hest of our
ther circumstances is hereby exprassly exciuded.

knowledge and ability but any other ligbility under any o

https://sin gapﬂre.merimen.come’claim s/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjusteré& fuseaction=... 13/12/2017




Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

' Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 13 Dec 2017)

Parts: 143 CHEVROLET EPICA 2.0 2.00SL AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR TUR (A) (Catalogue:Merimen
Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHD275H)
Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Mo, Qty E?:t Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “FRONT FENDER RH Serviceable B37.BOFL *-FL
2 1 *FRONT FENDER LINER RH Serviceable 47 00FL *FL
3 1 *FRONT DOOR RH Repair 1,133.00FL “FL
4 1 *FRONT DOOR QUTER MOULDING RH Serviceable 220.00FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH Serviceable 125.00FL *-FL
B 1 *FRONT SIDE VIEW MIRROR RH Serviceable 939,00 FL *-FL
7 1 SIDE ROCKER PANEL GARNISH RH Serviceable 236.40FL *-FL
B 1 *REAR DOOR RH Repair 1,133.00FL *FL
g 1 *REAR DOOR INNER LOCK RH Repair 42500 FL *-FL
o 1 ;ILE#R DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIP MOULDING Serviceable 85.00FL *FL
1 1 *REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH Serviceable 60.00 FL *-FL
12 1 *REAR FENDER RH Repair 1,145.00 FL *-FL
13 1 *REAR FENDER INNER COWLING RH Serviceable 76.60 FL *FL
14 1 ‘REAR TAIL LAMP RH Serviceable 479.30FL *FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled/Dented 1,202.00FL *1,202.00 FL
16 1 *SET FRONT FENDER LINER CLIP Mot Necessary 30.00F3 *-F5
17 A *SET REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR Serviceable 300.00F3 *-F5
12 1 -SET REAR BUMPER FASTENER CLIP MNecessary 3000F5 *30.00FS
18 *SET REAR FENDER LINER CLIP Mot Mecessary 30.00FS *-FS
20 1 *DOOR STICKER TRANS-CAB Mot Necessary BO.OOFS *-F3
21 1 *DOOR STICKER 6555-3333 Mot Necessary BO.OOFS *-FS
22 1 *SET SIDE ROCKER PANEL GARNISH CLIP RH Mot Necessary 60.00FS *-F3
23 *REAR TYRE RH Serviceable 360.00FS *-FS
24 1 *REAR WHEEL RIM RH Serviceable 254.00F5 *-FS
25 1 *HUB CUP RIM RR RH Senviceable 35.00FS5 *-F5
E=Franchise parl. S=SpeNett L=ListhemDisc. E— T
Sub Total (S§) 9,402.90 1,232.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$)  814.39 120.20
Total Parts (S$) 8,588.51 1,111.80
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
hitps://sin gaporc.merimen.com-‘claims;.f'in dex.cfm 2fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 13/12/2017




Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE Mew 2,700.00 300.00

NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME

2 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS New 220.00
3 TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL Mew 170.00
BALANCING
4 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED New 2,800.00 400.00
PORTION
5 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED Mew 170.00 -
B TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER New 220.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
7 TO TRANSFER OF DOOR FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT AND MNew 170.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
B TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS New 170.00 -

AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

Gross Labour Cost (55) 6,620.00 700.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out j

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.me rimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fu sebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 13/1 22017




